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E Read Message % ﬁa Back to: Inbox

From:
Date:2004/03/17 Wed PM (05:54:06 CST
To:"views @cab-review.gov.hk" <views@cab-review.gov.hk>

Subject.Al(l) Hong Kong is an: mahcnable part of China
s s B MoveTo
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From:
Date:2004/03/17 Wed PM 05:55:.44 CST
To:"views@cab-review.gov.hk" <views@cab-review.gov.hk>
Subject:A1(2) HKSAR comes directly under the CPG

http:l/wmlaﬂl.scig.gov.hk!cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msng:H\IBO}QJIN3SQDELI... 2004/3/18
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From:
Date:2004/03/17 Wed PM 05:58:01 CST
To:"views@cab-review.gov.hk" <views@cab-review.gov.hk>

Subject:

http://wmaill scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/ AppLogic+mobmain 7msgvw=INBOXMN382DELL..

Ai(3) The Chief Executive (CE) is appointed by the CPG. He is accountable to both the CPG and

20047318




T=" Read Message

From: .
Date:2004/03/17 Wed PM 06:00:28 CST
To:"views @cab-review.gov.hk" <views@cab-review.gov. hk>

"actual situation” should be constituted by the followings:
1) The actual sitmation of the ending of the period of "getting to know youn".
Hong Kong has been separated from

Mainland China for more than one hendred years when it became a colony of
Britain. It will take at least several decades,

even under the most favorable conditions, for Hong Kong people to get to know
Mainland Chira. The length of the pedod

depends a lot on what steps will have been taken by Hong Kong to get to know
the Mainland China in various aspects. Cultural,

dialects, customs, business, economic are just a few of these aspects.
2) The actual situation of the progress made by Mainland China in moving from
a developing country to a

developed country. It will take decades.
3) The simation of wether Mainland China and Hong Kong SAR are comfortable w

ith each other.
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E Read Message

From:
Date:2004/03/17 Wed PM 06:05:44 CST
To:"views @cab-review.gov.hk" <views@cab-review.gov.hio

Subject:A2(2) How gmdual and orderly progress' should be understcod
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From:
Date:2004/03/17 Wead PM 06:03:45 CST
To:"views@cab-raview.gov.hk" <views@cab-raview.gov hi>

Subjcct:AS(l) Megt 'the interasts of the different sectors of society’
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E Read Message

From:
Date:2004/03/17 Wed PM 06:07:34 CST
To:"views @cab-review.gov.hk" <views@cab-review.gov.hk>
Subjcct:AB(Z) 'Facilitate the dcvclopmcm of the capitalist ecoromy’

MaY.P.
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